From: ded_nefreply@ded.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:11 AM

To: ded_ecf@ded.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:19-cv-00301-RGA Cytonome/ST, LLC v. Nanocellect Biomedical, Inc.
SO ORDERED

**EXTERNAL Email**

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
District of Delaware
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/15/2020 at 10:11 AM EDT and filed on 4/15/2020

Case Name: Cytonome/ST, LLC v. Nanocellect Biomedical, Inc.
Case Number: 1:19-cv-00301-RGA
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

SO ORDERED, re [79] Stipulation and Proposed Order to Amend Scheduling Order. Signed by
Judge Richard G. Andrews on 4/15/2020. (nms)

1:19-cv-00301-RGA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Rodger Dallery Smith, Il rdsefiling@mnat.com, rsmith@mnat.com

Douglas H. Carsten  dcarsten@wsgr.com, lalmanza@wsgr.com

lan Robert Liston  IListon@wsgr.com, kkharris@wsgr.com, kramos@wsgr.com, rdean@wsgr.com,
rfinnimorepierce@wsgr.com

Anthony David Raucci  araucci@mnat.com
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Adam Burrowbridge  aburrowbridge@wsgr.com

Daniel L. Moffett dmoffett@akingump.com, jmayeaux@akingump.com
Kirt S. O'Neill  koneill@akingump.com, mlangford@akingump.com
Thomas W. Landers twlanders@akingump.com

Rhyea Malik  rmalik@wsgr.com, mgallagher@wsgr.com

1:19-cv-00301-RGA Filer will deliver document by other means to:
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